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Christopher Harrison

From: Simon Blacker <sb@sreassociates.co.uk>
Sent: 03 November 2021 16:01
To: Christopher Harrison
Cc: David Wright; Telford, Paul
Subject: Re: CBC, UU and CCC Response To Application Ref.  4/20/2455/0F1 Waters Edge.
Attachments: 1839-009 Bin Location Layout.pdf; 1839-008 Affordable Housing.pdf; 1839-007 

Location Plan.pdf; 1839-006 Plot Types.pdf; 1839-004 Hard Surfaces.pdf; 1839-003 
Parking Layout.pdf; 1839-002 Boundary Treatments.pdf; 1839-001 Site Layout.pdf

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Hello Chris, 
 
Firstly the parking plan is attached as requested, this has all required the updating of all plans, which are attached 
but parking is the only change. Paul Telford at CCC has reviewed the parking prior to submission. That addresses all 
of the Highways queries.  
 
There are 3 queries from the LLFA perspective on the consultation response. 
 
On the exceedance route point: 
 
The Gleeson Homes drainage engineer has commented as follows: 
 
It can cope with the flood water and we have contained all required storms by CCC, the system has been designed to 
contain 100 yr storm plus 40% CC, urban creep and CV’s set at 1 which is a requirement of CCC. Therefore, the 
exceedance flows only show which manholes would flood over and above CCC requirements. There is absolutely no 
avoiding this, we cannot change the shape of the land, we can only control the storms which are required to be 
analysed and have data associated with them via historic research. 
 
The vast majority of the site goes toward the exceedance route to the west, out towards the coastal land as 
suggested, and then the final area is initially to garden land within the site. This cannot be controlled further, and 
again it is stressed this is above CCC requirements.  
 
Urban Creep: 
 
Urban creep has been added to the Gleeson calculation as stated above. There is no urban creep added to the Story 
Homes site. 
 
Manholes S1 & S14: 
 
The Story Homes drainage engineer has commented as follows: 
 
The flooding shown at S14 and S1 is minimal (see below). The flood water will sit on the highway outside of plots 18 
and 19 (low spot with double gullies). 
  
The flooding can be eradicated at S14 by upsizing the storage to 83.6m3 from 82.1m3. 
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With regards to the original Storys scheme, flooding occurred at manhole S1 and S25 for the 100 yr +40% event, 
though the system will not have been designed for such an event. Refer to the summary below. 
l not have been designed for such an event. Refer to the summ 
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I trust that addresses all of the queries, but please let me know if anything else is required.  
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Simon 
  
Simon Blacker MRTPI  

 
Planning & Development Consultancy 
M: 07734983598 
E: sb@sreassociates.co.uk 
 

From: Christopher Harrison <Christopher.Harrison@copeland.gov.uk> 
Date: Friday, 22 October 2021 at 09:21 
To: Simon Blacker <sb@sreassociates.co.uk> 
Subject: CBC, UU and CCC Response To Application Ref. 4/20/2455/0F1 Waters Edge. 
 
Good morning Simon, 
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Please see the attached as now received. 
 
I would welcome your comments/response to the matters raised. 
 
Thanks in anticipation. 
 
Chris 
 
Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information available at the present 
time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination or consultation, or where additional 
information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any future recommendation which may be made to the 
Council or any formal decision by the Council. 
 
Chris Harrison 
Principal Planning Officer 
Copeland Borough Council 
  
 - Phone:     07392 280647 
 - Email:     christopher.harrison@copeland.gov.uk 
 - Website:  www.copeland.gov.uk 
  
Copeland Borough Council, The Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 7SJ. Tel: 01946 598300. Fax: 
01946 598303. www.copeland.gov.uk, 
  

 
  
Working to improve lives, communities and the prosperity of Copeland 

 Think of the environment...please don't print this e-mail unless it is necessary. 
 
Copeland - the best place to live in Cumbria This email is confidential and is for the attention of the addressee only. 
Copeland Borough Council accept no responsibility for information, errors or omissions contained in it. We make 
every effort to keep our network free from viruses. You should independently check this e-mail and any attachments 
for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any computer viruses that might be transferred by way of this e-mail. 
 
 
WARNING: Email attachments may contain malicious and harmful software. If this email is unsolicited and contains 
an attachment DO NOT open the attachment and advise the ICT Service Desk immediately. Never open an 
attachment or click on a link within an email if you are not expecting it or it looks suspicious.  


